

#### STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

March 2<sup>rd</sup>, 2020

#### **Minutes**

SGA President, (Marchael Giles), called the meeting of the 2019 – 2020 Student Government Association to order at (1:11 pm).

Members present (First roll call): President (Marchael Giles), Vice President (Yasmin Serrano), Treasurer (Patrick Reynolds), Executive Board Secretary (Jorge Hurtado Burgos), Senator for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (Daniela Garduno), Senator for Commuter Student Life (Aubreyne Tolentino), Senator for Transfer Student Life (Anna Bahn), Senator for Food and Health (Rachel Baransky), Senator of Student Life (Harrison Mootoo), Senator for Service and Sustainability (Julia Furnari), First-Year Student Council (Melanie Bermudez), Firs-Year Student Council (Camila Quintanilla).

<u>Members absent (First roll call):</u> Senator for International Students (Kiara Mendes), Senator for Senior Issues (Dominique Cagliuso), Senator for Campus Safety (Giselle Caraballo),

# Members tardy/late (First roll call):

**Approval of the minutes from previous meeting:** Meeting held on February 24, 2020

#### **Student Comments:**

#### **Special Introductions and announcements:**

#### **Report of the Executive Committee:**

**President's Report:** Everyone should be confirmed for tabling these upcoming weeks.

**Vice President's Report:** Update for Safer Sex Week.; We have all the spaces and people set for the events.

**Treasurer's Report:** \$2301 left including Midnight Breakfast on the budget.

**Executive Secretary's Report:** N/A

### **Unfinished Business:**

- Voting table
- Change in constitution.
- What everyone wants to get done this semester (think about programming for the semester)
- Remind people what they signed up for.

# **New Business:**

- Volunteers for Tomorrow and Thursday
- Get people to attend on Thursday to the State Voters Registration
- Find people to help for 03-09-2020
- Next week we are talking about elections 2020
  SGA inaugurations/Student Leadership Awards will be on May 1<sup>st</sup>
- President Giles moves to approve the resolution of the constitution based of the resolutions and Executive Board Secretary (Jorge Hurtado) seconds. Vice President (Yasmin Serrano), Treasurer (Patrick Reynolds), Senator for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (Daniela Garduno), Senator for Commuter Student Life (Aubreyne Tolentino), Senator for Transfer Student Life (Anna Bahn), Senator for Food and Health (Rachel Baransky), Senator of Student Life (Harrison Mootoo), Senator for Service and Sustainability (Julia Furnari), UNANIMOUS VOTE.

# **SGA Resolutions:** None

# Report of the Senate and First Year Council

**Senator for Commuter Student Life (Aubreyne Tolentino):** Reached out to Daisha Bradshaw for reaching out to realtors for the off-campus housing event. Some companies that will be part of the event are Rezi, Bungalow, etc. Ideally, everything should be done by the week of April 9th.

**Senator of Student Life (Harrison Mootoo):** I met with Fanny last week and I'm still working on a good title for the event. My mom will be the speaker for the event.

**Senator for Food and Health (Rachel Baransky):** I just had a meeting with Ernie about the cafeteria and how the students feel with it. People with dietary restrictions options are improving. The teaching kitchen event had really good feedback. Gluten-free pancakes and waffles are now being offered.

**Senator for Service and Sustainability (Julia Furnari):** We just had the leadership summit over the weekend, and it was very successful.

# **Closing Announcements: N/A**

<u>Final roll call:</u> President (Marchael Giles), Vice President (Yasmin Serrano), Treasurer (Patrick Reynolds), Executive Board Secretary (Jorge Hurtado Burgos), Senator for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (Daniela Garduno), Senator for Commuter Student Life (Aubreyne Tolentino), Senator for Transfer Student Life (Anna Bahn), Senator for Food and Health (Rachel Baransky), Senator of Student Life (Harrison Mootoo), First-Year Student Council (Melanie Bermudez), Firs-Year Student Council (Camila Quintanilla).

<u>Adjournment: President Giles moves to end meeting at 2:00 and Executive Board Secretary (Jorge Hurtado) seconds.</u>